

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

505 VAN NESS AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298



May 26, 2010

Advice Letter 3591-E-A

Jane K. Yura
Vice President, Regulation and Rates
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street, Mail Code B10B
P.O. Box 770000
San Francisco, CA 94177

**Subject: Supplemental Filing in Compliance with Resolution E-4323 --
Revision of Special Agreement for Unmetered Electric Service
Limited Exception between PG&E and Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc.**

Dear Ms. Yura:

Advice Letter 3591-E-A is effective June 2, 2010.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Julie A. Fitch".

Julie A. Fitch, Director
Energy Division

May 3, 2010

Advice 3591-E-A

(Pacific Gas and Electric Company ID U 39 E)

Public Utilities Commission of the State of California

**Subject: Supplemental Filing in Compliance with Resolution E-4323:
Revision of *Special Agreement for Unmetered Electric Service:
Limited Exception between PG&E and Clear Channel Outdoor,
Inc.***

Consistent with Ordering Paragraphs 2 and 3 of Resolution E-4323, Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) hereby submits this supplemental advice letter to include revisions to the Special Agreement and update the inventory documentation as shown in Attachment B.

Purpose

This supplemental advice letter implements the directives of Resolution E-4323 which orders PG&E to revise the *Special Agreement for Unmetered Electric Service – Limited Exception between PG&E and Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc.* (Special Agreement) proposed in Advice 3591-E, as well as update the inventory of transit shelters contained in Attachment B to the Special Agreement.

Pursuant to Ordering Paragraph 2 of Resolution E-4323, PG&E has revised the Special Agreement as follows: (1) to delete all references to “grandfathering”; (2) to delete all language implying that transit shelters are connected with or without permission to “municipal owned streetlight circuits” or to other circuits not owned, operated and maintained by PG&E; and (3) to delete language stating that “PG&E will bill the customer...as if it were connected to PG&E’s distribution facilities.” The Special Agreement as modified in accordance with Resolution E-4323 is included in Attachment A-1 to this filing. The revisions to the Special Agreement are shown in strikeout format in Attachment A-2 to this filing.

Pursuant to Ordering Paragraph 3 of Resolution E-4323, PG&E includes with this supplemental advice letter a complete, uniform inventory of existing transit shelters

being served by PG&E circuits or private circuits with permission. The updated inventory documentation is set forth in Attachment B to the Special Agreement.

Protests

Anyone wishing to protest this filing may do so by letter sent via U.S. mail, by facsimile or electronically, any of which must be received no later than **May 24, 2010**, which is 20 days after the date of this filing. Protests should be mailed to:

CPUC Energy Division
Tariff Files, Room 4005
DMS Branch
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, California 94102

Facsimile: (415) 703-2200
E-mail: ijnj@cpuc.ca.gov and mas@cpuc.ca.gov

Copies of protests also should be mailed to the attention of the Director, Energy Division, Room 4004, at the address shown above.

The protest also should be sent via U.S. mail (and by facsimile and electronically, if possible) to PG&E at the address shown below on the same date it is mailed or delivered to the Commission:

Jane K. Yura
Vice President, Regulation and Rates
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street, Mail Code B10B
P.O. Box 770000
San Francisco, California 94177

Facsimile: (415) 973-6520
E-mail: PGETariffs@pge.com

Effective Date

PG&E requests that this advice filing become effective on regular notice, **June 2, 2010**, which is 30 calendar days after the date of filing.

Notice

In accordance with General Order 96-B, Section IV, a copy of this advice letter is being sent electronically and via U.S. mail to parties shown on the attached list. Address changes to the General Order 96-B service list and all electronic

approvals should be directed to email PGETariffs@pge.com. Advice letter filings can also be accessed electronically at: <http://www.pge.com/tariffs>.

Jane Yura - OB

Vice President, Regulation and Rates

Cc: Werner Blumer, Energy Division
Julie Fitch, Energy Division
Pamela M. Husing, SFPUC, Power Enterprise
Barbara Hale, SFPUC, Power Enterprise

Attachments:

Attachment A-1: Special Agreement for Unmetered Electrical Service – Limited Exception between PG&E and Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc.

Attachment A-2: Redlined version of Special Agreement identifying modifications in strikeout format

Attachment B: Transit Shelter Inventory

CALIFORNIA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

ADVICE LETTER FILING SUMMARY ENERGY UTILITY

MUST BE COMPLETED BY UTILITY (Attach additional pages as needed)

Company name/CPUC Utility No. **Pacific Gas and Electric Company (ID U39 M)**

Utility type:

ELC

GAS

PLC

HEAT

WATER

Contact Person: Olivia M. Brown

Phone #: 415.973.9312

E-mail: oxb4@pge.com

EXPLANATION OF UTILITY TYPE

ELC = Electric

GAS = Gas

PLC = Pipeline

HEAT = Heat

WATER = Water

(Date Filed/ Received Stamp by CPUC)

Advice Letter (AL) #: 3591-E-A

Tier: 2

Subject of AL: Supplemental Filing in Compliance with Resolution E-4323: Revision of *Special Agreement for Unmetered Electric Service: Limited Exception between PG&E and Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc.*

Keywords (choose from CPUC listing): Agreements, Street Lights

AL filing type: Monthly Quarterly Annual One-Time Other _____

If AL filed in compliance with a Commission order, indicate relevant Decision/Resolution #: N/A

Does AL replace a withdrawn or rejected AL? If so, identify the prior AL: No

Summarize differences between the AL and the prior withdrawn or rejected AL: N/A

Is AL requesting confidential treatment? If so, what information is the utility seeking confidential treatment for: No

Confidential information will be made available to those who have executed a nondisclosure agreement: N/A

Name(s) and contact information of the person(s) who will provide the nondisclosure agreement and access to the confidential information: N/A

Resolution Required? Yes No

Requested effective date: June 3, 2010

No. of tariff sheets: N/A

Estimated system annual revenue effect (%): N/A

Estimated system average rate effect (%): N/A

When rates are affected by AL, include attachment in AL showing average rate effects on customer classes (residential, small commercial, large C/I, agricultural, lighting). N/A

Tariff schedules affected: N/A

Service affected and changes proposed: N/A

Protests, dispositions, and all other correspondence regarding this AL are due no later than 20 days after the date of this filing, unless otherwise authorized by the Commission, and shall be sent to:

**CPUC, Energy Division
Tariff Files, Room 4005
DMS Branch**

**505 Van Ness Ave., San Francisco, CA 94102
jn@cpuc.ca.gov and mas@cpuc.ca.gov**

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Attn: Jane K. Yura, Vice President, Regulation and Rates

77 Beale Street, Mail Code B10B

P.O. Box 770000

San Francisco, CA 94177

E-mail: PGETariffs@pge.com

ADVICE 3591-E-A

**Attachment A-1:
Special Agreement for
Unmetered Electrical Service –
Limited Exception
between PG&E and Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc.**



**Special Agreement for Unmetered Electrical Service:
Limited Exception between PG&E and Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc.**

PG&E Use only	
Distribution:	References:
Original: <u>Records Processing</u>	PM# _____
Copies: <u>Division, Customer</u>	BD# _____
	SA# _____

This Agreement between Clear Channel Outdoor Inc., a Delaware corporation,
(Customer) and Pacific Gas and Electric Company (the Company) is to establish and govern the provisions of unmetered electric service provided by the Company at the locations reported for equipment (transit shelter) described in the attachments to this Agreement and billing data reported monthly or annually as required by this Agreement and subject to review by the Company for unmetered status.

WHEREAS, in the Company's opinion, it would be impractical to install electric meters at the requested locations and for transit shelters installed subject to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the consumption of electricity at such locations and for such transit shelters can be reasonably determined from manufacturer's specifications and operating characteristics of the Customer where the load will not exceed four hundred (400) watts per transit shelter.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Company's electric Preliminary Statement Part A.6.a, Customer and the Company agree that, in lieu of installing meters at each location, the Company shall provide unmetered electric service as provided herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and covenants contained herein, Customer and the Company hereby agree as follows:

1. Customer's transit shelters that are the subject of this Agreement, are identified in the data sheets set forth in Attachment B. Each transit shelter will be considered a separate account and billed on the Company's regular monthly billing cycle for the applicable area. Each location will be evaluated for unmetered service separate from any other location. Billing of fixed usage will be done under the rate schedule indicated on Attachment A. Billing will be based on the methodology described in paragraph 3, below.

Exceptions and Deviations from PG&E's Standard Unmetered Agreement provisions, Form 79-972: Only those transit shelters installed under this exception, listed in Attachment B, may be unmetered or relocated as required by customer due to vandalism or route change during the life of this agreement provided there are no other violations to this agreement. This agreement remains in effect unless all sites listed in Attachment B are converted to metered sites. All other proposed unmetered transit shelter installations will comply with the Standard Agreement provisions of form 79-972. The maximum unmetered energy use allowable under this exception is 400 watts per transit shelter location.

2. Each transit shelter shall constitute a separate unit for purposes of this Agreement. The method of determining the electric usage for each unit shall be as follows:

- a) Where a unit is controlled by a photo control, any such photo control must meet ANSI Standard C136.10, turn on value 1.0 foot candles and turn off value of 1.5 foot candles. Usage must be



**Special Agreement for Unmetered Electrical Service:
Limited Exception between PG&E and Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc.**

- equal to or less than 400 watts rated or average consumption. It will be billed at 11 hours of photo controlled operating time per day.
- b) Where a unit is not photo controlled, the unit will be billed on a 24-hour basis. Usage must be equal to or less than 400 watts rated or average consumption.
 - c) Customer shall provide the Company all of the information necessary to complete Attachment A, including without limitation, the description of the equipment model, type, unit and load, prior to the installation, relocation or renovation of any transit shelter. To facilitate completion of Attachment A, third party testing results or metered results are required where Customer has no manufacturer data. Information to verify the number and location of all Equipment at each service location shall be reported as described in Attachment B.
3. The monthly energy charge will be based on transit shelters identified in Attachment B and the calculated kilowatt hours (kWh) applied to all locations for the transit shelters from the documented average consumption or rated input (not to exceed 400 watts) multiplied by either a) 731 hours per month (for 24-hour continuous usage) under paragraph 2b, above; or b) 335 hours per month (for photo controlled usage) under paragraph 2a, above. The monthly charge shall also include all other charges under the General Services rate schedule A1, including the single customer charge per location.
 4. Pursuant to Section D of the Company's Electric Rule 3, Customer will promptly furnish the Company with notice of any changes in the connected or rated electrical loads or operating characteristics of such load for transit shelters and each location for which service is provided under this Agreement, Attachment A shall be revised for the transit shelters in question. As required in paragraph 6, Customers shall furnish the Company with information with a frequency and in a format acceptable to the Company, verifying and reconciling the transit shelters at each service location, current installs and removals for the month or annually, including changes in Model or type of equipment. Any changes relating to the Model or type shall be reported as described in Attachment A. Any changes relating to the number or location of any transit shelter and reflecting the net result of any installations or removals shall be reported as described in Attachment B. If it is determined that electrical load is connected that has not been accurately reported to the Company by Customer, such load will be billed in accordance with Electric Rules 17, 17.1, and 17.2 as applicable, and Customer shall pay the applicable charges for this electrical load, calculated in accordance with paragraphs 2 and 3, above. The Company reserves the right to field or bench test Customer's transit shelters to verify the full rated input or average consumption. The Company reserves the right to review calibration records of Customer's test equipment used to provide measured load for previously existing grandfathered units. For load with photo controls, if photo control is discovered to be malfunctioning, billing will be based on 24-hour continuous load until such time it has been demonstrated to the Company's satisfaction that the control has been made operable.
 5. Auditing will be conducted at the Company's sole discretion. Customer will provide a complete and accurate inventory and other information as required in paragraph 4 and in Attachment A and Attachment B. Customer shall provide access to transit shelters and provide assistance to the Company as necessary to complete the audit. The Company shall have the right to collect the costs of the additional field verification work that would otherwise not be incurred in serving metered facilities.
 6. As provided for in the Company's Electric Rule 11, Section A.1, billing will continue until such time that Customer informs the Company with 2 days prior written notice to: a) terminate billing; and b) as



**Special Agreement for Unmetered Electrical Service:
Limited Exception between PG&E and Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc.**

a condition of this Agreement, to make proper notification for scheduling the Company to de-energize Customer's transit shelters.

7. Only duly authorized employees or agents of the Company may connect Customer's electrical loads to, or disconnect the same from, the Company's electric distribution facilities.
8. Neither this Agreement nor conditions of electric service hereunder shall constitute permission or authorization for any use or occupation of the Company's facilities or facilities of any third party by Customer. It shall be the sole responsibility and obligation of Customer to secure any rights or permission that may be necessary for the placement and use of Customer's transit shelters on private property or within the public right of way.
9. Service furnished in accordance with this Agreement shall in all respects be subject to Company's applicable tariffs on file with the California Public Utilities Commission and shall at times be subject to such changes or modifications by the California Public Utilities Commission as said Commission may, from time to time, direct in the exercise of its jurisdiction.
10. Customer's transit shelters shall be installed, maintained and operated at all times in accordance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations by any governmental authority with jurisdiction, including Commission's General Order 95. Customer will inform the Company as to the state, county, or local government authority with jurisdiction to approve installation of facilities to be energized, obtain proper inspection clearance or other approvals as required, and provide evidence of clearance to the Company. Where no state, county or local government authority has jurisdiction over Customer's installation, Customer will inform the Company of that fact and will provide the Company with a letter from Customer's qualified electrical engineer or engineering consultant authorizing Company to energize service to Customer's transit shelters and indicating compliance with Customer's design criteria.
11. This Agreement may be cancelled by either party on thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other party, which shall result in termination of service, unless: a) a subsequent executed superseding agreement governing the terms of unmetered service has gone into effect prior to the termination of this Agreement; or b) a meter has been installed and the service has been transferred to metered status.
12. The Company may, at a later date, require metering of new, existing, additional, rearranged or relocated equipment that would otherwise register on its metering devices with then available practical technology, and decline to provide or continue unmetered service.
13. Nothing in this Agreement shall preclude the Company from requesting authority from the California Public Utilities Commission to implement an electric tariff for unmetered service. If an unmetered electric service tariff is approved for the Company, it shall apply to Customer's installations under this Agreement.
14. If Customer acquires additional unmetered facilities through merger, purchase, or other forms of acquisition, all such acquired unmetered facilities shall become subject to this Agreement, and billing will be adjusted as required by this Agreement. Customer must provide the information necessary to complete new Attachment A(s), if such additional unmetered facilities have not previously been identified to the Company. If Customer is acquired by a third party, assignment of this Agreement



**Special Agreement for Unmetered Electrical Service:
Limited Exception between PG&E and Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc.**

shall be subject to the provisions of paragraph 20.

- 15. The Company is authorized to revise the form of Attachment A and Attachment B at its sole discretion and at any time require additional information from Customer for the purpose of this Agreement, including without limitation, accurate data concerning equipment, maintaining accurate records, and promoting accurate and efficient billing.
- 16. All notices required herein shall be given in writing and delivered personally, by United States Postal Service or other nationally recognized courier service to the appropriate address below. Addresses may be changed by the Company or Customer as business needs change.

Customer: _____ Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Address: _____ Billing Revenue & Records
 _____ P.O. Box 8329
 _____ Stockton, CA 95208

Attn: _____ Attn. Unmetered Electric Usage

- 17. Customer's bill shall be mailed to the address listed below and in Attachment A.

Billing Name: _____

Address: _____

Attn: _____

- 18. The waiver by either Party of any default in the performance, or failure to insist on strict performance, by the other or any covenant or condition contained herein shall not be construed to be a waiver of any preceding or subsequent default of the same or any other covenant contained herein.
- 19. Customer may, with the Company's written consent, assign this Agreement if the assignee agrees in writing to perform all of Customer's obligations hereunder. Such assignment will be deemed to include, unless otherwise specified therein, all of the Customer's rights to any refunds which might become due upon discontinuance of service contracted. Customer remains responsible for all obligations under this Agreement up to the effective date of the assignment. In lieu of an assignment, the Customer's successor in interest may retrofit the Equipment for metering under Company's existing tariffs.

APPROVED:

Customer: _____

Pacific Gas and Electric Company



**Special Agreement for Unmetered Electrical Service:
Limited Exception between PG&E and Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc.**

Title: _____

Title: _____

Name (Print): _____

Name (Print): _____

Signature: _____

Signature: _____

Date: _____

Date: _____



Attachment A to Agreement for Unmetered Services

Form to be completed by PG&E

Date of Agreement _____

Date of this attachment _____

Distribution: Original Billing Revenue and Records Copy Divisions, Service Planning, Customer	PM # _____
	SA # _____

Applicant: _____
Address: _____

Billing Name: _____

Address (if different from mailing): _____

Equipment billing information (to be completed by Pacific Gas and Electric Company)

Manufacturer/model or series _____

Equipment type* _____

**Use only one Attachment A per Equipment type*

Basic calculation for monthly kiloWatt hours (kWh) rounded to the nearest whole kWh for billing.

$((\text{Nominal voltage} \times \text{Amps}) / 1000) \times \text{hours of operation}$

Use 731 hours for 24 hour load, or 335 hours for 11 hour photo controlled load.

Adjust Amps as needed when Average Documented Consumption is used in place of full rated amps for proper kWh billing.

Rate schedule	Nominal volts	Amps	Operating hours	kWh/Mo billing
A1				0

Applicant must provide the following:

- Equipment model, type and unit identification number
- Input ratings in amps, nominal volts or documented average consumption
- Description of apparatus, if any, which controls hours of equipment operation, photo control or other operating characteristics including range of efficiency rating, selectable range of voltages, and any other information deemed necessary by Pacific Gas and Electric Company to accurately establish billing amounts.

Additional documentation and attachments as required by Pacific Gas and Electric Company:

- Pursuant to paragraphs 2a and 4 of the Agreement, for billing reporting, information required includes, but is not limited to:
- Equipment location (e.g., Street light number, GPS coordinate or other acceptable identification)
- Notification of tax exemptions which apply to the provisions of service under this Agreement

Provide the following when requesting service through Pacific Gas and Electric Company local offices

- A copy of the Agreement and Attachments for Unmetered Services
- Necessary information to complete an Electric Rule 3 request for service if required.
- "Automated Document, Preliminary Statement, Part A".

Rates & Tariffs
Form 79-972
Advice 2851-E

ADVICE 3591-E-A

**Attachment A-2:
Redlined version of Special Agreement identifying
modifications in strikeout format**



**Special Agreement for Unmetered Electrical Service:
Limited Exception between PG&E and Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc.**

PG&E Use only	
Distribution:	References:
Original: <u>Records Processing</u>	PM# _____
Copies: <u>Division, Customer</u>	BD# _____
	SA# _____

This Agreement between Clear Channel Outdoor Inc., a Delaware corporation, (Customer) and Pacific Gas and Electric Company (the Company) is to establish and govern the provisions of unmetered electric service provided by the Company at the locations reported for equipment (transit shelter) described in the attachments to this Agreement and billing data reported monthly or annually as required by this Agreement and subject to review by the Company for unmetered status.

Deleted:
Deleted: corporation

WHEREAS, in the Company's opinion, it would be impractical to install electric meters at the requested locations and for transit shelters installed subject to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the consumption of electricity at such locations and for such transit shelters can be reasonably determined from manufacturer's specifications and operating characteristics of the Customer where the load will not exceed four hundred (400) watts per transit shelter.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Company's electric Preliminary Statement Part A.6.a, Customer and the Company agree that, in lieu of installing meters at each location, the Company shall provide unmetered electric service as provided herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and covenants contained herein, Customer and the Company hereby agree as follows:

- Customer's transit shelters that are the subject of this Agreement, are identified in the data sheets set forth in Attachment B. Each transit shelter will be considered a separate account and billed on the Company's regular monthly billing cycle for the applicable area. Each location will be evaluated for unmetered service separate from any other location. Billing of fixed usage will be done under the rate schedule indicated on Attachment A. Billing will be based on the methodology described in paragraph 3, below.

Deleted: Grandfathering of existing transit shelters shall comply with provisions herein.¶

Deleted: a

Deleted: ¶
Transit shelters may remain connected to municipal owned streetlight circuits provided there is full compliance with all other provisions contained herein.

Exceptions and Deviations from PG&E's Standard Unmetered Agreement provisions, Form 79-972: Only those transit shelters installed under this exception, listed in Attachment B, may be unmetered or relocated as required by customer due to vandalism or route change during the life of this agreement provided there are no other violations to this agreement. This agreement remains in effect unless all sites listed in Attachment B are converted to metered sites. All other proposed unmetered transit shelter installations will comply with the Standard Agreement provisions of form 79-972. The maximum unmetered energy use allowable under this exception is 400 watts per transit shelter location.

Deleted: PG&E will bill the customer, under the provision of this agreement, for energy use as if it were connected to PG&E's distribution facilities. ¶
Customer acknowledges that PG&E cannot provide a normal level of service to those transit shelters connected to City and County of San Francisco (City) street light circuits and that the customer may be subject to service interruptions only controllable by the City.

- Each transit shelter shall constitute a separate unit for purposes of this Agreement. The method of determining the electric usage for each unit shall be as follows:

- Where a unit is controlled by a photo control, any such photo control must meet ANSI Standard C136.10, turn on value 1.0 foot candles and turn off value of 1.5 foot candles. Usage must be

Deleted: January 2010¶



**Special Agreement for Unmetered Electrical Service:
Limited Exception between PG&E and Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc.**

- equal to or less than 400 watts rated or average consumption. It will be billed at 11 hours of photo controlled operating time per day.
- b) Where a unit is not photo controlled, the unit will be billed on a 24-hour basis. Usage must be equal to or less than 400 watts rated or average consumption.
 - c) Customer shall provide the Company all of the information necessary to complete Attachment A, including without limitation, the description of the equipment model, type, unit and load, prior to the installation, relocation or renovation of any transit shelter. To facilitate completion of Attachment A, third party testing results or metered results are required where Customer has no manufacturer data. Information to verify the number and location of all Equipment at each service location shall be reported as described in Attachment B.
3. The monthly energy charge will be based on transit shelters identified in Attachment B and the calculated kilowatt hours (kWh) applied to all locations for the transit shelters from the documented average consumption or rated input (not to exceed 400 watts) multiplied by either a) 731 hours per month (for 24-hour continuous usage) under paragraph 2b, above; or b) 335 hours per month (for photo controlled usage) under paragraph 2a, above. The monthly charge shall also include all other charges under the General Services rate schedule A1, including the single customer charge per location.
 4. Pursuant to Section D of the Company's Electric Rule 3, Customer will promptly furnish the Company with notice of any changes in the connected or rated electrical loads or operating characteristics of such load for transit shelters and each location for which service is provided under this Agreement, Attachment A shall be revised for the transit shelters in question. As required in paragraph 6, Customers shall furnish the Company with information with a frequency and in a format acceptable to the Company, verifying and reconciling the transit shelters at each service location, current installs and removals for the month or annually, including changes in Model or type of equipment. Any changes relating to the Model or type shall be reported as described in Attachment A. Any changes relating to the number or location of any transit shelter and reflecting the net result of any installations or removals shall be reported as described in Attachment B. If it is determined that electrical load is connected that has not been accurately reported to the Company by Customer, such load will be billed in accordance with Electric Rules 17, 17.1, and 17.2 as applicable, and Customer shall pay the applicable charges for this electrical load, calculated in accordance with paragraphs 2 and 3, above. The Company reserves the right to field or bench test Customer's transit shelters to verify the full rated input or average consumption. The Company reserves the right to review calibration records of Customer's test equipment used to provide measured load for previously existing grandfathered units. For load with photo controls, if photo control is discovered to be malfunctioning, billing will be based on 24-hour continuous load until such time it has been demonstrated to the Company's satisfaction that the control has been made operable.
 5. Auditing will be conducted at the Company's sole discretion. Customer will provide a complete and accurate inventory and other information as required in paragraph 4 and in Attachment A and Attachment B. Customer shall provide access to transit shelters and provide assistance to the Company as necessary to complete the audit. The Company shall have the right to collect the costs of the additional field verification work that would otherwise not be incurred in serving metered facilities.
 6. As provided for in the Company's Electric Rule 11, Section A.1, billing will continue until such time that Customer informs the Company with 2 days prior written notice to: a) terminate billing; and b) as a condition of this Agreement, to make proper notification for scheduling the Company to de-energize Customer's transit shelters.

Deleted: January 2010¶



**Special Agreement for Unmetered Electrical Service:
Limited Exception between PG&E and Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc.**

7. Only duly authorized employees or agents of the Company may connect Customer's electrical loads to, or disconnect the same from, the Company's electric distribution facilities.
8. Neither this Agreement nor conditions of electric service hereunder shall constitute permission or authorization for any use or occupation of the Company's facilities or facilities of any third party by Customer. It shall be the sole responsibility and obligation of Customer to secure any rights or permission that may be necessary for the placement and use of Customer's transit shelters on private property or within the public right of way.
9. Service furnished in accordance with this Agreement shall in all respects be subject to Company's applicable tariffs on file with the California Public Utilities Commission and shall at times be subject to such changes or modifications by the California Public Utilities Commission as said Commission may, from time to time, direct in the exercise of its jurisdiction.
10. Customer's transit shelters shall be installed, maintained and operated at all times in accordance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations by any governmental authority with jurisdiction, including Commission's General Order 95. Customer will inform the Company as to the state, county, or local government authority with jurisdiction to approve installation of facilities to be energized, obtain proper inspection clearance or other approvals as required, and provide evidence of clearance to the Company. Where no state, county or local government authority has jurisdiction over Customer's installation, Customer will inform the Company of that fact and will provide the Company with a letter from Customer's qualified electrical engineer or engineering consultant authorizing Company to energize service to Customer's transit shelters and indicating compliance with Customer's design criteria.
11. This Agreement may be cancelled by either party on thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other party, which shall result in termination of service, unless: a) a subsequent executed superseding agreement governing the terms of unmetered service has gone into effect prior to the termination of this Agreement; or b) a meter has been installed and the service has been transferred to metered status.
12. The Company may, at a later date, require metering of new, existing, additional, rearranged or relocated equipment that would otherwise register on its metering devices with then available practical technology, and decline to provide or continue unmetered service.
13. Nothing in this Agreement shall preclude the Company from requesting authority from the California Public Utilities Commission to implement an electric tariff for unmetered service. If an unmetered electric service tariff is approved for the Company, it shall apply to Customer's installations under this Agreement.
14. If Customer acquires additional unmetered facilities through merger, purchase, or other forms of acquisition, all such acquired unmetered facilities shall become subject to this Agreement, and billing will be adjusted as required by this Agreement. Customer must provide the information necessary to complete new Attachment A(s), if such additional unmetered facilities have not previously been identified to the Company. If Customer is acquired by a third party, assignment of this Agreement shall be subject to the provisions of paragraph 20.



**Special Agreement for Unmetered Electrical Service:
Limited Exception between PG&E and Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc.**

- 15. The Company is authorized to revise the form of Attachment A and Attachment B at its sole discretion and at any time require additional information from Customer for the purpose of this Agreement, including without limitation, accurate data concerning equipment, maintaining accurate records, and promoting accurate and efficient billing.
- 16. All notices required herein shall be given in writing and delivered personally, by United States Postal Service or other nationally recognized courier service to the appropriate address below. Addresses may be changed by the Company or Customer as business needs change.

Customer: _____ Pacific Gas and Electric Company
 Address: _____ Billing Revenue & Records
 _____ P.O. Box 8329
 _____ Stockton, CA 95208
 Attn: _____ Attn. Unmetered Electric Usage

- 17. Customer's bill shall be mailed to the address listed below and in Attachment A.

Billing Name: _____
 Address: _____

 Attn: _____

- 18. The waiver by either Party of any default in the performance, or failure to insist on strict performance, by the other or any covenant or condition contained herein shall not be construed to be a waiver of any preceding or subsequent default of the same or any other covenant contained herein.
- 19. Customer may, with the Company's written consent, assign this Agreement if the assignee agrees in writing to perform all of Customer's obligations hereunder. Such assignment will be deemed to include, unless otherwise specified therein, all of the Customer's rights to any refunds which might become due upon discontinuance of service contracted. Customer remains responsible for all obligations under this Agreement up to the effective date of the assignment. In lieu of an assignment, the Customer's successor in interest may retrofit the Equipment for metering under Company's existing tariffs.

APPROVED:

Customer: _____ **Pacific Gas and Electric Company**
 Title: _____ Title: _____
 Name (Print): _____ Name (Print): _____

Deleted: January 2010¶



**Special Agreement for Unmetered Electrical Service:
Limited Exception between PG&E and Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc.**

Signature: _____

Signature: _____

Date: _____

Date: _____

Deleted: January 2010



Attachment A to Agreement for Unmetered Services

Form to be completed by PG&E

Date of Agreement _____

Date of this attachment _____

Distribution: Original Billing Revenue and Records Copy Divisions, Service Planning, Customer	PM # _____
	SA # _____

Applicant: _____
Address: _____

Billing Name: _____

Address (if different from mailing): _____

Equipment billing information (to be completed by Pacific Gas and Electric Company)

Manufacturer/model or series _____

Equipment type* _____

**Use only one Attachment A per Equipment type*

Basic calculation for monthly kiloWatt hours (kWh) rounded to the nearest whole kWh for billing.

$((\text{Nominal voltage} \times \text{Amps}) / 1000) \times \text{hours of operation}$

Use 731 hours for 24 hour load, or 335 hours for 11 hour photo controlled load.

Adjust Amps as needed when Average Documented Consumption is used in place of full rated amps for proper kWh billing.

Rate schedule	Nominal volts	Amps	Operating hours	kWh/Mo billing
A1				0

Applicant must provide the following:

- Equipment model, type and unit identification number
- Input ratings in amps, nominal volts or documented average consumption
- Description of apparatus, if any, which controls hours of equipment operation, photo control or other operating characteristics including range of efficiency rating, selectable range of voltages, and any other information deemed necessary by Pacific Gas and Electric Company to accurately establish billing amounts.

Additional documentation and attachments as required by Pacific Gas and Electric Company:

- Pursuant to paragraphs 2a and 4 of the Agreement, for billing reporting, information required includes, but is not limited to:
- Equipment location (e.g., Street light number, GPS coordinate or other acceptable identification)
- Notification of tax exemptions which apply to the provisions of service under this Agreement

Provide the following when requesting service through Pacific Gas and Electric Company local offices

- A copy of the Agreement and Attachments for Unmetered Services
- Necessary information to complete an Electric Rule 3 request for service if required.
- "Automated Document, Preliminary Statement, Part A".

Rates & Tariffs
Form 79-972
Advice 2851-E

ADVICE 3591-E-A

**Attachment B:
Transit Shelter Inventory**

Type	Location Description	Power Source
Transit Shelter	16th St NS 47ft E/O Harrison St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	18th St NS 77ft W/O Castro St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	19th Ave ES 26ft S/O Quintara St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	19th Ave ES 37ft S/O Irving St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	19th Ave ES 49ft N/O Taraval St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	19th Ave ES 75ft S/O Lincoln Way F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	19th Ave WS 54ft S/O Judah St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	19th Ave WS 60ft N/O Taraval St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	19th Ave WS 75ft S/O Quintara St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	20th St NS 20ft E/O Tennessee St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	23rd Ave WS 51ft S/O Irving St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	24th St NS 33ft E/O Mission St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	25th Ave ES 27ft S/O Geary Blvd F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	2nd St WS 119ft S/O Howard St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	30th St NS 37ft W/O Mission St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	30th St SS 39ft W/O Mission St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	33rd Ave ES 23ft S/O Geary Blvd F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	33rd Ave WS 43ft N/O Geary Blvd F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	33rd Ave WS 49ft S/O Geary Blvd F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	4th St WS 124ft S/O Mission St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	4th St WS 56ft S/O Folsom St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	6th Ave ES 31ft S/O Geary Blvd F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	6th Ave ES 59ft N/O Clement St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	6th Ave WS 22ft N/O Clement St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	6th Ave WS 38ft S/O Geary Blvd F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	8th Ave ES 71ft N/O Fulton St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	8th Ave WS 23ft N/O Fulton St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	8th St WS 39ft S/O Market St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	9th Ave ES 38ft S/O Judah St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	9th Ave WS 20ft N/O Lawton St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	9th Ave WS 36ft S/O Judah St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Arguello Blvd ES 30ft S/O Geary Blvd F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Bacon St SS 74ft E/O San Bruno Ave F/W	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Balboa St NS 44ft W/O 6th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Balboa St SS 85ft E/O 6th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Bryant St ES 65ft N/O 24th St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	California St NS 28ft E/O Spruce St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	California St NS 60ft W/O 6th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	California St NS 82ft W/O Divisadero St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	California St SS 131ft W/O 6th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	California St SS 17ft W/O Laurel St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	California St SS 32ft W/O 12th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	California St SS 46ft W/O Divisadero St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	California St SS 65ft W/O 25th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Castro St ES 40ft S/O 17th St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Castro St WS 96ft S/O Market St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Chestnut St SS 37ft E/O Pierce St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Chestnut St SS 45ft W/O Van Ness Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Clay St SS 42ft W/O Powell St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Clay St SS 82ft E/O Montgomery St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Clement St SS 45ft E/O 6th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Columbus Ave ES 126ft N/O Union St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Cortland Ave SS 34ft W/O Folsom St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Cortland St SS 47ft E/O Mission St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Divisadero St ES 62ft N/O Geary Blvd F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Divisadero St WS 84ft S/O Geary Blvd F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Eddy St SS 48ft E/O Larkin St F/W - 1	PG&E

Type	Location Description	Power Source
Transit Shelter	Eddy St SS 69ft W/O Fillmore St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fillmore St E/S 96ft N/O Hayes St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fillmore St ES 39ft S/O Haight St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fillmore St ES 42ft S/O Sutter St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fillmore St ES 43ft N/O Jackson St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fillmore St ES 52ft N/O Golden Gate Ave F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fillmore St ES 52ft N/O Oak St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fillmore St ES 70ft S/O McAllister St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fillmore St W/S 71ft S/O Hayes St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fillmore St WS 48ft N/O Haight St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fillmore St WS 48ft S/O Oak St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fillmore St WS 52ft N/O Sacramento St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fillmore St WS 57ft S/O Jackson St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fitzgerald Ave SS 20ft E/O Keith St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St NS 20ft W/O Park Presidio Blvd F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St NS 94ft W/O 8th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St SS 107ft E/O 8th Ave F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St SS 70ft E/O Parker Ave F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St SS 80ft E/O Arguello Blvd F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd NS 24ft E/O 3rd Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd NS 30ft E/O 36th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd NS 36ft E/O Laguna St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd NS 42ft E/O 6th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd NS 50ft E/O 28th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd NS 53ft E/O Arguello Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd NS 53ft E/O Spruce St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd NS 54ft E/O 20th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd NS 60ft E/O Webster St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd NS 61ft E/O Divisadero St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd NS 67ft W/O Baker St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd NS 83ft W/O Fillmore St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd NS 87ft W/O 33rd Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd NS 87ft W/O Taylor St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd SS 137ft W/O Fillmore St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd SS 20ft W/O 30th Ave F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd SS 35ft W/O 39th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd SS 40ft W/O Divisadero St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd SS 43ft W/O Laguna St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd SS 47ft W/O 20th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd SS 49ft W/O 36th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd SS 54ft E/O 9th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd SS 54ft W/O 28th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd SS 61ft E/O Arguello Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd SS 61ft W/O 17th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd SS 66ft W/O Spruce St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd SS 71ft W/O 33rd Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd SS 97ft E/O 42nd Ave F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary S/S 75ft W/O Webster	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geneva Ave ES 20ft S/O Cayuga Ave F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geneva Ave SS 120ft W/O Mission St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Haight St NS 164ft E/O Stanyan St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Haight St NS 58ft W/O Divisadero st F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Haight St NS 76ft W/O Fillmore St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Hayes St SS 20ft E/O Fillmore St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Hyde St WS 62ft N/O McAllister St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Jackson St NS 20ft W/O Van Ness Ave F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Jackson St NS 38ft E/O Van Ness Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Kearny St ES 20ft S/O Sutter St F/S - 1	PG&E

Type	Location Description	Power Source
Transit Shelter	Market St NS 194' W/O Castro St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Market St NS 425' W/O Ellis/Stockton F/ -	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Market St NS 47ft W/O Noe St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Market St NS 50ft W/O Sanchez St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Market St NS 81' e/o Front St F/-	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Market St SS 252' W/O 5th St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Market St SS 37ft W/O Steuart St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Market St SS 405ft E/O 5th St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Masonic Ave ES 32ft S/O Fulton St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Masonic Ave ES 46ft N/O Haight St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	McAllister St NS 63ft W/O Hyde St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	McAllister St SS 27ft W/O Divisadero St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St ES 105ft N/O Acton St F/S	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St ES 129ft N/O Naglee St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St ES 20ft S/O Whittier St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St ES 30ft N/O 20th St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St ES 30ft N/O 24th St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St ES 40ft N/O 18th St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St ES 79ft N/O Persia St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St ES 93ft N/O 22nd St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St NS 113ft W/O 5th St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St NS 61ft W/O 9th St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St NS 87ft W/O 7th St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St NS 90ft W/O 11th St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St SS 41ft E/O 8th St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St SS 90ft E/O 9th St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St WS 100ft S/O France Ave F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St WS 41ft S/O 24th St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St WS 45ft N/O 30th St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St WS 49ft S/O 18th St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St WS 58ft S/O 16th St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St WS 63ft S/O 20th St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St WS 67ft S/O Geneva Ave F/N	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St WS 85ft S/O Norton St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	North Point St NS 30ft E/O Hyde St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	North Point St NS 81ft W/O Mason St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	North Point St SS 148ft E/O Van Ness Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	North Point St SS 31ft W/O Hyde St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	O' Farrell St SS 32ft W/O Van Ness Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	O' Farrell St SS 83ft E/O Leavenworth St F/W	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Pacific Ave SS 67ft E/O Van Ness Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Park Presidio Blvd ES 97ft N/O Fulton St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Polk St WS 146ft S/O Clay St F/N	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Polk St WS 20ft S/O North Point St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Polk St WS 28ft N/O Union St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Portola Dr NS 75ft W/O Woodside Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Potrero Ave ES 62ft N/O 16th St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Potrero Ave WS 86ft S/O 16th St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Potrero Ave WS 86ft S/O 24th St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Powell St WS 34ft N/O Francisco St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Presidio Ave WS 35ft N/O Geary Blvd F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Quintara St SS 20ft W/O 19th Ave F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sacramento St NS 35ft E/O Van Ness Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sacramento St NS 50ft W/O Polk St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sacramento St SS 20ft W/O Webster St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sacramento St SS 38ft E/O Fillmore St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	San Bruno Ave ES 141ft S/O Silver Ave F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	San Bruno Ave ES 20ft N/O Bayshore Blvd F/	PG&E

Type	Location Description	Power Source
Transit Shelter	San Bruno Ave ES 20ft S/O Mansell St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	San Bruno Ave ES 64ft N/O Bacon St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	San Bruno Ave ES 92ft N/O Wilde Ave F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	San Bruno Ave WS 20ft N/O Mansell St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	San Jose Ave WS 72ft S/O Geneva Ave F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Silver Ave NS 20ft E/O Cambridge St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Silver Ave SS 20ft E/O Mission St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Steuart St ES 24ft S/O Market St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Stockton St ES 23ft S/O Columbus Ave F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Stockton St WS 181ft S/O Clay St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Stockton St WS 45ft S/O Green St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Stockton St WS 62ft S/O Broadway St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Stockton St WS 77ft N/O Sutter St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Stockton St WS 85ft S/O Jackson St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sutter St NS 20ft E/O Gough St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sutter St NS 20ft W/O Leavenworth St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sutter St SS 20ft E/O Buchanan St F/E - 2	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sutter St SS 20ft E/O Fillmore St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Ulloa St NS 20ft W/O Lenox Way F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Ulloa St SS 68ft W/O West Portal Ave F/W	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Union St SS 38ft W/O Van Ness Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Van Ness Ave ES 75ft N/O Chestnut F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Van Ness Ave WS 31ft N/O Chestnut F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Van Ness Ave WS 34ft S/O Jackson St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Van Ness Ave WS 34ft S/O O'Farrell St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Van Ness Ave WS 34ft S/O Vallejo St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Van Ness Ave WS 47ft S/O Eddy St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Visitacion Ave NS 20ft E/O Schwerin St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Visitacion Ave NS 39ft E/O Rutland St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Visitacion Ave SS 20ft W/O Rutland St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Woodside Ave WS 201ft N/O Portola Dr F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	11th St ES 47ft N/O Howard St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	11th St ES 65ft N/O Folsom F/NE - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	11th St WS 29ft N/O Minna St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	11th St WS 38ft S/O Folsom F/SW - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	11th St WS 70ft S/O Howard St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	14th Ave ES 20ft S/O Santiago St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	14th St SS 39ft W/O Church St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	15th Ave ES 26ft S/O Taraval St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	15th Ave WS 26ft S/O Taraval St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	16th St ES 20ft N/O Dolores St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	16th St SS 62ft E/O Shotwell St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	16th St WS 20ft S/O Dolores St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	17th Ave ES 20ft S/O Rivera St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	17th Ave WS 20ft N/O Rivera St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	17th St NS 20ft E/O De Haro St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	18th St NS 32ft E/O Texas St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	18th St NS 36ft W/O Dolores St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	18th St NS 42ft E/O Connecticut St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	18th St NS 45ft W/O Guerrero St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	18th St SS 20ft E/O Church St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	18th St SS 49ft E/O Guerrero St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	18th St SS 51ft E/O Valencia St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	19th Ave ES 30ft S/O Vicente St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	19th Ave ES 58ft N/O Winston Dr F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	19th Ave WS 34ft S/O Vicente St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	20th St NS 20ft E/O Missouri St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	22nd Ave ES 47ft N/O Irving St F/S - 1	PG&E

Type	Location Description	Power Source
Transit Shelter	23rd St NS 20ft W/O Vermont St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	23rd St SS 44ft W/O Vermont St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	24th St NS 20ft E/O Church St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	24th St NS 20ft W/O Dolores St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	24th St SS 32ft W/O Diamond St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	24th St SS 35ft W/O Church St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	25th Ave WS 20ft N/O Balboa St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	25th Ave WS 21ft N/O Geary Blvd F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	25th St NS 20ft E/O Hampshire St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	26th St NS 20ft W/O Noe St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	26th St SS 20ft W/O Noe St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	32nd Ave ES 16ft N/O Clement St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	32nd Ave ES 20ft N/O Balboa St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	33rd Ave ES 20ft S/O Anza St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	33rd Ave ES 23ft S/O Clement St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	36th Ave ES 20ft S/O Lincoln Way F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	46th Ave ES 20ft S/O Noriega St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	46th Ave ES 20ft S/O Taraval St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	46th Ave WS 20ft N/O Irving St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	46th Ave WS 20ft N/O Judah St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	46th Ave WS 20ft N/O Santiago St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	46th Ave WS 20ft N/O Taraval St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	46th Ave WS 20ft S/O Noriega St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	5th St WS 61ft S/O Eddy St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	6th Ave WS 20ft S/O Cornwall St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	9th Ave ES 16ft S/O Lincoln Way F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	9th Ave ES 17ft S/O Moraga Ave F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	9th Ave ES 26ft S/O Kirkham St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	9th Ave ES 32ft N/O Irving St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	9th Ave WS 25ft S/O Lincoln Way F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	9th Ave WS 30ft N/O Kirkham St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Alemany Blvd SS 10ft W/O Worcester Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Avalon Ave SS 20ft W/O La Grande Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Balboa St NS 20ft E/O 10th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Balboa St NS 20ft W/O 30th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Balboa St NS 20ft W/O Park Presidio Blvd F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Balboa St NS 32ft E/O 21st Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Balboa St NS 42ft E/O 19th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Balboa St NS 47ft E/O 28th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Balboa St SS 20ft W/O 21st Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Balboa St SS 20ft W/O 32nd Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Balboa St SS 27ft W/O 4th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Balboa St SS 28ft W/O 19th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Balboa St SS 31ft W/O 17th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Bayshore Blvd ES 31ft N/O Marengo St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Beach St SS 20ft W/O Mason St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Brazil Ave ES 20ft N/O Naples St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Bryant St ES 26ft S/O 18th St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Bryant St ES 41ft S/O 17th St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Bryant St ES 45ft N/O Alameda St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Bryant St ES 50ft S/O 19th St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Bryant St ES 53ft N/O 22nd St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Bryant St WS 33ft N/O 18th St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Bryant St WS 37ft S/O 17th St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Bush St (BT) SS 76ft E/O Leavenworth St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	California St SS 20ft E/O 30th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	California St SS 20ft E/O Grant St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	California St SS 20ft W/O 28th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E

Type	Location Description	Power Source
Transit Shelter	California St SS 78ft E/O Commonwealth St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Cambon Dr ES 20ft S/O Castelo Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Carl St SS 20ft W/O Cole St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Castro St ES 20ft S/O Duboce St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Castro St SS 20ft E/O 15th St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Cesar Chavez St NS 39ft W/O Bryant St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Cesar Chavez St NS 42ft E/O Alabama St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Cesar Chavez St NS 85ft W/O Harrison St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Cesar Chavez St SS 28ft W/O Harrison St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Cesar Chavez St SS 49ft W/O Florida St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Charles P. Brennan Pl ES 20ft N/O Market St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Chestnut St NS 20ft W/O Franklin St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Chestnut St NS 29ft E/O Scott St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Church St ES 108ft S/O Duboce Ave	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Church St SS 43ft E/O 27th St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Clay St SS 42ft W/O Franklin St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Clement St NS 35ft E/O 22nd Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Clement St NS 43ft W/O 20th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Clement St NS 46ft E/O 29th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Clement St NS 48ft W/O 10th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Clement St NS 68ft W/O 12th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Clement St SS 20ft W/O 14th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Clement St SS 20ft W/O 16th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Clement St SS 20ft W/O 29th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Clement St SS 20ft W/O 31st Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Clement St SS 31ft W/O 22nd Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Clement St SS 32ft W/O 32nd Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Clement St SS 49ft E/O 8th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Clement St SS 56ft E/O 10th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Cole St ES 35ft N/O Carl St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Cole St WS 45ft S/O Carl St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Columbus Ave WS 61ft S/O North Point St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Concourse Dr SS 451ft E/O Martin Luther King Jr Dr F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Connecticut St ES 40ft S/O 18th St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Connecticut St WS 76ft S/O 17th St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Corbett Ave ES 100ft S/O Hopkins F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Crescent Ave ES 20ft N/O Mission St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Crescent Ave WS 20ft S/O Andover St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	De Haro St ES 20ft S/O Southern Heights Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Diamond Heights Blvd ES 20ft N/O Addison St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Diamond Heights Blvd ES 20ft S/O Duncan St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Diamond Heights Blvd ES 20ft S/O Gold Mine Dr F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Diamond Heights Blvd WS 20ft W/O Diamond St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Diamond Heights Blvd WS 48ft N/O Gold Mine Dr F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Diamond St ES 20ft S/O Surrey St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Divisadero St ES 79ft S/O Eddy St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Divisadero St WS 43ft S/O Pine St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Divisadero St WS 89ft N/O Chestnut St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Division St SS 37ft W/O Rhode Island St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Douglas St WS 20ft N/O 24th St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Duncan St SS 20ft W/O Diamond Heights Blvd F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Eddy St ES 20ft S/O Divisadero St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Eddy St NS 52ft E/O Laguna St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Eddy St NS 59ft W/O Gough St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Evans Ave NS 20ft W/O 3rd St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Folsom St ES 20ft S/O 18th St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Folsom St ES 20ft S/O Precita Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Folsom St SS 31ft E/O 5th St F/W - 1	PG&E

Type	Location Description	Power Source
Transit Shelter	Folsom St SS 31ft E/O 6th St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Folsom St SS 70ft W/O 7th St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St NS 20ft E/O 38th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St NS 20ft W/O 6th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St NS 42ft W/O 22nd Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St NS 46ft W/O 16th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St NS 48ft W/O 25th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St SS 20ft E/O 10th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St SS 20ft E/O 12th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St SS 20ft E/O 16th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St SS 20ft E/O 20th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St SS 20ft E/O 22nd Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St SS 20ft E/O 28th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St SS 20ft E/O 30th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St SS 20ft E/O 36th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St SS 20ft E/O 37th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St SS 20ft E/O 46th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St SS 20ft E/O 4th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St SS 20ft E/O 6th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St SS 20ft E/O La Playa St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St SS 20ft W/O 18th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St SS 20ft W/O 40th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Fulton St SS 20ft W/O 43rd Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd NS 102ft E/O 12th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd NS 114ft W/O Gough St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd SS 20ft E/O 32nd Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd SS 20ft W/O 23rd Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd SS 51ft W/O 12th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Gonzalez Dr ES 20ft S/O Font Blvd F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Haight St NS 101ft E/O Baker st F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Haight St NS 20ft W/O Laguna St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Haight St SS 39ft W/O Pierce St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Haight St SS 50ft E/O Fillmore St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Hayes St NS 20ft E/O Ashbury St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Hayes St NS 20ft E/O Cole St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Hayes St NS 20ft E/O Stanyan St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Hayes St NS 20ft W/O Van Ness Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Hayes St NS 58ft W/O Broderick St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Hayes St NS 67ft E/O Shrader St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Hayes St SS 20ft E/O Buchanan St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Hayes St SS 20ft E/O Steiner St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Hayes St SS 31ft W/O Cole St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Hayes St SS 32ft E/O Masonic St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Hayes St SS 32ft W/O Central Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Hayes St SS 34ft W/O Lyon St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Hayes St SS 48ft W/O Broderick St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Hayes St SS 54ft E/O Ashbury St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Hermann St NS 20ft E/O Fillmore St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Howard St SS 67ft W/O Main St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Hyde St WS 16ft N/O Union St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Ingerson SS 20ft Griffith F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Innes Ave NS 22ft E/O Griffith St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Irving St NS 32ft E/O 9th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Irving St SS 36ft W/O Arguello Blvd F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Judah St SS 20ft W/O 46th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Kansas St ES 45ft S/O 23rd Ave F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Larkin St ES 45ft N/O Golden Gate Ave F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Lawton St NS 20ft W/O 7th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E

Type	Location Description	Power Source
Transit Shelter	Leavenworth St ES 24ft S/O Bush St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Leavenworth St ES 28ft S/O Clay St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Lee Ave (Turnaround) SS 20ft W/O Ocean Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Lincoln Way SS 25ft W/O 23rd Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Lincoln Way SS 29ft W/O 15th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Lincoln Way SS 30ft W/O 21st Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Lincoln Way SS 30ft W/O La Playa St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Lincoln Way SS 37ft W/O Funston Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Lincoln Way SS 53ft E/O 9th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Lincoln Way SS 84ft E/O 25th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Lincoln Way SS 90ft E/O 19th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Lincoln Way WS 20ft N/O 19th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Lombard St NS 64ft W/O Divisadero St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mansell St NS 20ft W/O Somerset St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Market St SS 175' E/O 3rd St F/	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mason St WS 39ft S/O Greenwich St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Masonic Ave WS 52ft S/O Oak St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	McAllister St NS 28ft W/O Webster St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	McAllister St NS 46ft E/O Baker St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	McAllister St SS 20ft E/O Central Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	McAllister St SS 24ft W/O Baker St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	McCoppin St NS 52ft W/O Gough St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St ES 23ft S/O Richland St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St ES 36ft S/O Turmbull St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St WS 33ft S/O Richland St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Mission St WS 84ft S/O Turmbull St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Missouri St WS 20ft N/O 20th St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Monterey Blvd NS 58ft W/O Foerster St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Monterey Blvd SS 40ft E/O Foerster St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Myra Way WS @ Dalewood Way (Term) F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Naples St ES 20ft N/O Athens St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Naples St ES 20ft S/O Rolph St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Noe St ES 20ft S/O 29th St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Noriega St NS 41ft E/O 28th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Noriega St SS 20ft W/O 41st Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Noriega St SS 20ft W/O 46th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Noriega St SS 20ft W/O Sunset Blvd F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	O' Farrell St SS 20ft E/O Jones St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	O' Shaughnessy St WS 96ft S/O Portola Dr F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Ocean Ave SS 161ft W/O Harold Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Pacific Ave NS 22ft E/O Polk St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Pacific Ave SS 45ft E/O Polk St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Parkridge Dr WS 20ft W/O Burnett Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Parnassus Ave (Historical) SS 101ft W/O Medical Center Way F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Parnassus Ave NS 20ft E/O Shrader St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Parnassus Ave NS 56ft W/O Willard St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Parnassus Ave SS 36ft W/O Stanyan St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Persia Ave NS 20ft E/O Prague St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Phelps St ES 135ft S/O Williams Ave F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Plymouth St ES 32ft S/O Ocean Ave F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Point Lobos Ave NS 960ft W/O El Camino del Mar F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Polk St ES 48ft N/O Pacific Ave F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Polk St WS 35ft S/O Pine St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Portola Dr SS 20ft E/O Clipper St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Potrero Ave WS 60ft S/O 18th St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Quintara St SS 20ft W/O 22nd Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Quintara St SS 20ft W/O 27th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E

Type	Location Description	Power Source
Transit Shelter	Randolph St NS 20ft E/O Arch St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Rhode Island St ES 20ft S/O 15th St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Rhode Island St WS 20ft S/O 23rd St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Richardson Ave ES 40ft S/O Francisco St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Rivera St SS 20ft E/O 48th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Rivera St SS 20ft W/O 46th Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sacramento St NS 42ft E/O Davis St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	San Jose Ave ES 20ft N/O San Juan Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sloat Blvd NS 136ft E/O 19th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sloat Blvd SS 20ft W/O Clearfield Dr F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Southern Heights Ave NS 20ft E/O De Haro St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Stanyan St ES 44ft S/O Oak St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Steuart St WS 37ft N/O Mission St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Stockton St ES 34ft S/O Beach St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sunset Blvd ES 20ft N/O Quintara St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sunset Blvd ES 20ft S/O Judah St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sunset Blvd ES 20ft S/O Noriega St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sunset Blvd ES 20ft S/O Vicente St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sunset Blvd WS 20ft N/O Judah St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sunset Blvd WS 20ft N/O Noriega St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sunset Blvd WS 20ft N/O Taraval St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sutter St NS 20ft E/O Scott St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sutter St NS 20ft W/O Leavenworth St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sutter St SS 20ft W/O Laguna St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sutter St SS 20ft W/O Scott St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Taylor St WS 104ft S/O Bay St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Tennessee St ES 20ft S/O 18th St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Townsend St (BT) SS 35ft E/O 3rd St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Turk St NS 35ft E/O Larkin St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Turk St NS 68ft W/O Hyde St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Union St SS 20ft W/O Pierce St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Valencia St ES 20ft S/O 23rd St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Valencia St ES 30ft N/O Duncan St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Valencia St WS 30ft S/O 24th St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Van Ness Ave WS 34ft S/O Greenwich St F/N - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Vicente St SS 20ft E/O 30th Ave (66 Term) F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Visitacion Ave ES 486ft N/O Raymond Ave F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Visitacion Ave NS 42ft W/O Bayshore Blvd F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Washington St SS 20ft W/O Webster St F/ - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	24th St NS 36ft W/O Folsom St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	24th St SS 53ft E/O Folsom St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	California St NS 26ft E/O 19th Ave F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	California St SS 54ft W/O 19th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	California St SS 66ft W/O 4th Ave F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Castro St ES 26ft S/O 18th St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Chestnut St NS 65ft W/O Pierce St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Folsom St ES 49ft N/O 24th St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Larkin St ES 32ft S/O McAllister St F/S - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Sutter St NS 20ft E/O Divisadero St F/W - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Hayes St NS 48ft W/O Franklin St F/E - 1	PG&E
Transit Shelter	Bush St SS 80ft E/O Hyde St F/W - 1	Private
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd SS 20ft E/O St Joseph Ave F/W - 1	Private
Transit Shelter	Mission St NS 93ft W/O 2nd St F/E - 1	Private
Transit Shelter	Montgomery St WS 20ft S/O California St F/N - 1	Private
Transit Shelter	O' Farrell St SS 84ft E/O Stockton St F/W - 1	Private
Transit Shelter	Sloat Blvd SS 157ft W/O Everglade Dr F/W - 1	Private
Transit Shelter	Geary Blvd (BT) NS 38ft W/O Powell St F/E - 1	Private
Transit Shelter	Sacramento St NS 17ft W/O Kearny St F/E - 1	Private

Type	Location Description	Power Source
Transit Shelter	5th St ES 31ft S/O Howard St F/S - 1	Private
Transit Shelter	Beach St NS 155ft E/O Polk St F/E - 1	Private

**PG&E Gas and Electric
Advice Filing List
General Order 96-B, Section IV**

Alcantar & Kahl	Defense Energy Support Center	North Coast SolarResources
Ameresco	Department of Water Resources	Northern California Power Association
Anderson & Poole	Department of the Army	Occidental Energy Marketing, Inc.
Arizona Public Service Company	Dept of General Services	OnGrid Solar
BART	Division of Business Advisory Services	Praxair
BP Energy Company	Douglass & Liddell	R. W. Beck & Associates
Barkovich & Yap, Inc.	Downey & Brand	RCS, Inc.
Bartle Wells Associates	Duke Energy	Recon Research
Bloomberg New Energy Finance	Dutcher, John	SCD Energy Solutions
Boston Properties	Economic Sciences Corporation	SCE
C & H Sugar Co.	Ellison Schneider & Harris LLP	SMUD
CA Bldg Industry Association	Foster Farms	SPURR
CAISO	G. A. Krause & Assoc.	Santa Fe Jets
CLECA Law Office	GLJ Publications	Seattle City Light
	Goodin, MacBride, Squeri, Schlotz & Ritchie	Sempra Utilities
CSC Energy Services	Green Power Institute	Sierra Pacific Power Company
California Cotton Ginners & Growers Assn	Hanna & Morton	Silicon Valley Power
California Energy Commission	Hitachi	Silo Energy LLC
California League of Food Processors	International Power Technology	Southern California Edison Company
California Public Utilities Commission	Intestate Gas Services, Inc.	Sunshine Design
Calpine	Los Angeles Dept of Water & Power	Sutherland, Asbill & Brennan
Cameron McKenna	Luce, Forward, Hamilton & Scripps LLP	Tabors Caramanis & Associates
Cardinal Cogen	MAC Lighting Consulting	Tecogen, Inc.
Casner, Steve	MBMC, Inc.	Tiger Natural Gas, Inc.
Chris, King	MRW & Associates	Tioga Energy
City of Glendale	Manatt Phelps Phillips	TransCanada
City of Palo Alto	McKenzie & Associates	Turlock Irrigation District
Clean Energy Fuels	Merced Irrigation District	U S Borax, Inc.
Coast Economic Consulting	Mirant	United Cogen
Commerce Energy	Modesto Irrigation District	Utility Cost Management
Commercial Energy	Morgan Stanley	Utility Specialists
Consumer Federation of California	Morrison & Foerster	Verizon
Crossborder Energy	NRG West	Wellhead Electric Company
Davis Wright Tremaine LLP	New United Motor Mfg., Inc.	Western Manufactured Housing Communities Association (WMA)
		eMeter Corporation
Day Carter Murphy	Norris & Wong Associates	